

FINAL VERSION

Scripps Mini Survey Data Report for Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNFs)

July 30, 2021

Final Response Rate

	Finished the Survey*	<i>Partial response (>= 30% Progress with some usable data for this project)</i>	Total participants	# Invited to Participate	Response rate
SNF	430	16	446	962	46.36%

“Finished” means the participant clicked through to the end of the survey and “progress” is 100%. Participants who did not finish their surveys left the survey idle.

Commented [KK1]: During the data merging portion, there were duplicates identified and test surveys that needed to be removed. This changed the information but not significantly.

Commented [KK2]: These 16 surveys were the only ones out of the prior 77 in progress that answered at least 1 survey question we could use.

Structural Characteristics of the Sample Compared to the SNF Population.

	Sample (n=446)	Population (n=956)	Data Source
	Percent or mean	Percent or mean	
Chain-affiliated	68.71%	70.28%	CASPER
For profit	79.37%	80.61%	CASPER
Not for profit	18.14%	17.91%	CASPER
Government	2.49%	1.48%	CASPER
Number of licensed beds	97.07 (<i>sd</i> =40.16)	94.02 (<i>sd</i> = 41.72)	Biennial
Owner-operated	86.34%	81.74%	Biennial
Part of a CCRC	13.77%	13.49%	Biennial
Memory Care Unit	29.80%	29.08%	Biennial
Urban	70.29%	71.76%	RUCA
Large Rural City/Town	19.95%	18.65%	RUCA
Small and Isolated Small Rural Town	9.75%	9.59%	RUCA

***Note:** The Scripps Mini Survey Data were merged with the Biennial Survey of Long-Term Care Facilities (2017), Rural Urban Commuting Area (“RUCA”) data, and CASPER. There are some missing data on these items. *sd*= standard deviation.

Commented [KK3]: This column has been updated.

443 out of 446 merged successfully between the Biennial data and the Mini Survey.

SNF Survey Data: Descriptives (1% removed from each tail)

	Minimum value	Q1 25%	Median	Average	Q3 75%	Maximum Value	Number of SNFs who responded
Total number of patient days in the period (Q1 2020)	0	4,503	6,756	7,006.41 (Std Deviation= 3,472.54)	8,843.75	21,635.00	378
Total number of patient days in the period (Q1 2021)	18	3,964	5,638	5,817.08 (Std Deviation= 2,699.57)	7,281.00	17,258.00	374
Operating revenues (not including unusual revenue sources such as federal pandemic relief funds, BWC dividends, etc.) in Q1 2020	\$0	\$1,271,761.00	\$1,826,545.50	\$2,009,330.75 (Std Deviation= \$1,022,922.54)	\$2,584,048.00	\$5,696,756.00	354
Operating revenues (not including unusual revenue sources such as federal pandemic relief funds, BWC dividends, etc.) in Q1 2021	\$45,241.00	\$1,149,500.00	\$1,626,810.00	\$1,756,565.37 (Std Deviation= \$838,644.45)	\$2,213,975.50	\$4,687,043.00	352
What was the percentage change in your operating revenue between Q1 2020 and Q1 2021 (not including unusual revenue sources such as federal pandemic relief funds, BWC dividends, etc.)?	-50.56%	-20.46%	-11.97%	-11.73% (Std Deviation= 14.04%)	-3.83%	35.83%	346
Total labor costs in Q1 2020	\$0	\$561,588.00	\$766,000.00	\$862,546.98 (Std Deviation= \$494,353.00)	\$1,094,086.00	\$2,944,324.00	359
Total labor costs in Q1 2021	\$187	\$545,660.00	\$738,575.00	\$829,094.22 (Std Deviation= \$451,215.31)	\$1,050,000.00	\$2,674,961.00	355
What was the percentage change in your labor cost per patient day between Q1 2020 and Q1 2021? [(Labor cost in Q1 2021/Patient days in Q1 2021) - (Labor cost in Q1 2020/Patient days in Q1 2020)]/ Labor cost PPD in 2020 * 100	-33.62%	6.20%	15.83%	17.87% (Std Deviation= 18.16%)	26.58%	78.88%	349

Total agency costs (if no agency costs, please enter "0") in Q1 2020	\$0	\$0	\$420.00	\$31,419.35 (Std Deviation = \$64,160.45)	\$33,515.85	\$353,091.00	375
Total agency costs (if no agency costs, please enter "0") in Q1 2021	\$0	\$0	\$6,455.00	\$56,786.93 (Std Deviation = \$111,659.89)	\$62,862.00	\$777,805.00	373
What was the percentage change in your average monthly agency cost between Q1 2020 and Q1 2021?	-100%	-76.90%	24.84%	565.47% (Std Deviation = 2,138.91 %)	257.72%	17,927.93%	192 (% change can only be calculated if they reported using agency in Q1 2020)
What was your starting hourly wage for STNAs on March 1, 2020?	\$10.00	\$11.25	\$12.00	\$12.24 (Std Deviation = \$1.22)	\$13.00	\$15.00	403
What was your starting hourly wage for STNAs on July 1, 2021?	\$10.00	\$13.00	\$14.00	\$13.77 (Std Deviation = \$1.45)	\$15.00	\$17.00	406
What was the percentage change in your starting wage for STNAs between March 1, 2020, and July 1, 2021 (not including special payments such as shift differentials, hazard pay, etc.)?	0%	4%	12.50%	12.87% (Std Deviation = 9.90%)	19.63%	37.36%%	403
For your facility today, please provide: Number of open positions across all departments	3	10	17	19.51 (Std Deviation = 12.94)	25	73	359 (Values were removed that were less than the sum of STNAs + nurses)
For your facility today, please provide: Number of open STNA positions	0	4	8	9.82 (Std Deviation = 7.54)	13	37	408
For your facility today, please provide: Number of open nursing positions	0	2	4	5.65 (Std Deviation = 4.82)	8	26	407

Commented [KK4]: This has been updated.

Commented [KK5]: This has been updated.

SNF Descriptives Continued...

In the most recent month for which financials are available, did you have a gain or a loss?

21.63% Gain (n=90)

78.37% Loss (n=326)

Total number of SNFs who responded to the item: n=416

By the first quarter of 2021, more SNFs were needing to use agency staff. In 2020's first quarter, 49.33% (n=185 out of 375) spent \$0 on agency staff, whereas one year later, this percentage decreased to 38.07% (n=142 out of 373).

Commented [KK6]: This has been updated. I noted in an error in my code for agency staff cleaning.

Please list SNF and RCF facilities that you know have closed in 2021 by name and city/county (not limited to facilities you operate).

closures_2021	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent
0	3	1.57	3	1.57
Autumnwood in Tiffin Ohio sold some of their SNF beds to the state of Ohio. Eden Springs Nursing Home East Campus in Green Springs Ohio closed and sold their 31 SNF beds to the state of Ohio. Both of these facilities are within 25 miles of our facility.	1	0.52	4	2.09
Bowling Green Care Center although they might have closed in late 2020.	1	0.52	5	2.62
Bowling Green Care Center closed in July 2020	1	0.52	6	3.14
Braeview - Euclid.	1	0.52	7	3.66
Carriage Court Marysville, Ohio	1	0.52	8	4.19
Colonial Manor - Loudonville	1	0.52	9	4.71
Colonial Manor - Loudonville, OH (anticipated 2021)	1	0.52	10	5.24
Colonial Manor Loudonville OH	1	0.52	11	5.76
Colonial Manor Loudonville, Ashland County	1	0.52	12	6.28
Colonial Manor in Loudonville is closing this month	1	0.52	13	6.81
Colonial Manor/Loudenville/Ashland Carriage Court/Marysville/Union	1	0.52	14	7.33

closures_2021	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent
DNA	1	0.52	15	7.85
Do not know of any.	1	0.52	16	8.38
Don't know any who closed, but Forum at Knight's Bridge decertified 15 beds as it wasn't profitable to keep them open.	1	0.52	17	8.90
Fairlawn Nursing and Rehabilitation Center, Fairlawn/Summit (bought out) Canal Pointe Rehabilitation and Nursing, Akron/Summit (bought out)	1	0.52	18	9.42
Forum / Columbus Ohio	1	0.52	19	9.95
Forums of Knightsbridge (Columbus, Ohio)	1	0.52	20	10.47
Geneva Village Geneva Ohio Ashtabula County	1	0.52	21	10.99
Geneva Village SNF, Geneva/Ashtabula County	1	0.52	22	11.52
Geneva Village SNR Geneva, Oh. Ashtabula Co.	1	0.52	23	12.04
Geneva Village Skilled Nursing & Rehab in Ashtabula County filed for bankruptcy a few months ago.	1	0.52	24	12.57
Green County	1	0.52	25	13.09
Greene memorial	1	0.52	26	13.61
Greenwood Manor	1	0.52	27	14.14
Greenwood Manor Xenia / Greene County	1	0.52	28	14.66
Greenwood Manor, Greene County	1	0.52	29	15.18
Greenwood Manor, Xenia, Ohio	1	0.52	30	15.71
Greenwood Manor/ Greene County	1	0.52	31	16.23
Greenwood Manor/Greene County	1	0.52	32	16.75
Greenwood Manor / Xenia/Greene County	1	0.52	33	17.28
Greenwood Manor in Xenia Ohio Know of a number (3) that has sold recently in the Dayton Area (from Non-for -profits to for-profits).	1	0.52	34	17.80
Greenwood Manor, Greene County	1	0.52	35	18.32
Greenwood Manor- Greene County	1	0.52	36	18.85
Greenwood Manor/ Green County	1	0.52	37	19.37
Heritage Corner Skilled Nursing Facility	1	0.52	38	19.90
I am not aware of any SNF or RCF facilities that have closed in 2021.	1	0.52	39	20.42
I am not aware of any facilities that have closed.	1	0.52	40	20.94
I do not know of any ty	1	0.52	41	21.47
I do not know of any	1	0.52	42	21.99

closures_2021	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent
I don't have information on this item.	1	0.52	43	22.51
I have heard there have been a few that have closed and MANY that have changed ownership but I don't feel comfortable listing as I don't know for sure.	1	0.52	44	23.04
I've heard of facilities closing but do not know names	1	0.52	45	23.56
Loudenville, Ohio	1	0.52	46	24.08
Medina SNF recently. (Medina County)	1	0.52	47	24.61
Meadowview Care Center 2020 (Seville Ohio)				
Mill Creek - Galion, Ohio	1	0.52	48	25.13
N/A	10	5.24	58	30.37
N/A do not know of any.	1	0.52	59	30.89
NA	2	1.05	61	31.94
NONE THAT I AM AWARE OFF	1	0.52	62	32.46
Na	1	0.52	63	32.98
None	32	16.75	95	49.74
None Known	1	0.52	96	50.26
None aware of	1	0.52	97	50.79
None known.	1	0.52	98	51.31
None that I am aware	1	0.52	99	51.83
None that I know of have closed.	1	0.52	100	52.36
None that we are aware of	1	0.52	101	52.88
Not aware	1	0.52	102	53.40
Not enough, if ODH had any understanding of that which they had authority over they would shut down around 150 nursing homes in Ohio. We (those of us at eye level with the residents) have been discussing this for years as a solution to an understaffed	1	0.52	103	53.93
Oak Hill Manor Altercare of Alliance Bel Air nursing home	1	0.52	104	54.45
St. Ursaline Health Care Center	1	0.52	105	54.97
The Forum Columbus/Franklin - Closed their LTC and SNF, but have maintained the AL/IL portion.	1	0.52	106	55.50
The Forum at Knights Bridge/Franklin	1	0.52	107	56.02
The Laurels of Hilliard, Hilliard/Franklin County	1	0.52	108	56.54

closures_2021	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent
This one if no relief soon!	1	0.52	109	57.07
UNK	2	1.05	111	58.12
Unfamiliar	2	1.05	113	59.16
Unknown	5	2.62	118	61.78
Unsure	1	0.52	119	62.30
Ursline Center in Toledo Ohio/Lucas county	1	0.52	120	62.83
Villa Camillus in Columbia Station, OH	1	0.52	121	63.35
Rockport Senior Living in Rocky River, OH				
We are not aware of any closings of AL's or Nursing Homes in our area	1	0.52	122	63.87
We did not close our facility. We did surrender 21 nursing homes beds to the state. We plan to renovate the vacant rooms for Memory Care Assisted Living.	1	0.52	123	64.40
do not know	1	0.52	124	64.92
n/a	6	3.14	130	68.06
na	4	2.09	134	70.16
none	42	21.99	176	92.15
none known The above starting wages for stnas are with no experience and most likely those that are entering the field as a temporary STNA. Anyone with experience is started at a higher rate.	1	0.52	177	92.67
none that I am aware of.	1	0.52	178	93.19
not aware of any	1	0.52	179	93.72
prentiss care	1	0.52	180	94.24
unknown	11	5.76	191	100.00

